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	Clarification

	1
	Bidders can put forward the relevant experience of individuals in their delivery team to meet the minimum requirements of Pass Fail Criteria A. At least three years experience in delivering similar projects would be required. 

	2
	Question:

Is this a new newsletter? If not, is it possible to see some examples of the existing communications. It would be useful to see a copy of Create.
Answer:

This is a new newsletter. ‘Create’ is available digitally via this link http://www.artscouncil.org.uk/media/uploads/value-sota-create/Create_Digital_Singles_V1.pdf

	3
	Question:

Are you envisaging that all content will be contained within an email or do you envisage an email with teasers that link through to full articles on a website? Or are you open to suggestions?

Answer:

We are open to suggestions about the format of the content.

	4
	Question:

Who would mail out the email? Is that the agency’s responsibility? If you do it, which email campaign programme do you use?
Answer:

We use Microsoft Dynamics CRM and dotMailer

	5
	Question:

What is the difference between the six email templates?
Answer:

It’s six due to the duration of the project 

	6
	Question:

You mention dynamic content targeted to the individual subscriber – will this simply be a question of a subscriber receiving the most relevant of the six newsletters? Or will the template need to combine relevant articles from a content pool? If so, how will you be managing those data preferences and which CRM will you be using?

Answer:

We will be using our CRM, Microsoft Dynamics, to manage data preferences

	7
	Question:

Which system will you use to send out the communications in the editable templates?

Answer:

DotMailer

	8
	Question:

Do you envisage editorial face-to-face meetings being part of the process? If so, where will these take place and how many do you envisage (so we can cost accurately for travel and subsistence)?

Answer:

The team is based in Manchester and London so occasional travel to these cities may be necessary, but we also support virtual meetings e.g. via Video Conferencing

	9
	Question:

Is there a set number of web banners / associated collateral that you would like us to use for cost comparison purposes?
Answer:

No

	10
	Question:

Will imagery be sourced by Arts Council?

Answer:

No


	11
	Question:

Our understanding from the ITT is that you will populate the templates once created – is that correct?

Answer:

As set out under scope of services in the ITT the supplier will be working with us to populate the newsletters and associated content

	12
	Question:

 In the budget breakdown you have allowed nearly as much for campaign evaluation as for editorial support across 6 issues – is this flexible if we recommend re-allocating the budget?

Answer:

We have included indicative budgets for each part of the project and these must not be exceeded as the overall budget is set.

	13
	Question:

In terms of the content, is it important for us to have previously worked with the Arts Council?


Answer:

No

	14
	Question:
We have noticed ACE’s contract manager is based in Manchester. We are based in London but work with and service clients all over the UK, Europe and the U.S. Will this make a difference in terms of bidder selection?


Answer:
No


